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PWC Number: PWC2324020

Bid Title : RFQ NC DOT U-6073 (Fisher Road) Widening Project: From SR 1104
(Strickland Bridge Road) to NC 162 (Bingham Drive)

RFQ Deadline: October 26, 2023, at 2:00 pm
Addendum Number: 1
Addendum Date: October 19, 2023

Procurement Advisor: Tanya Hazlett
Tanya.hazlett@faypwc.com

1. This addendum does not need to be returned.

2. Following are questions received about the solicitation and the SME’s answers to the questions.

Q1.

A1.

Q2.
A2,
Q3.
A3.
Q4.

A4.

Q5.

AS5.

Has it been determined if any utility poles will need to be relocated for this project? Or light
poles?

This requirement would be identified in a separate RFQ or IFB issued on behalf of the electric
division. Please monitor the PWC website for any forthcoming opportunities.

The RFQ States that the due date is 10/26, but the Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda states that the due
date is 10/27. Which date is correct?
The correct due date is October 26, 2023, by 2:00 pm

The RFQ asks that the information be “tabbed as identified” — are divider pages that include the
section titles sufficient?
Yes, the divider pages that include the section titles are sufficient.

If a consultant has exceptions to the General Contract Terms and conditions (Service
Agreement), should those be listed in the statement of qualifications?
Yes

Does the Certificate of Insurance count towards page limits? Do we need to submit COI for sub-
consultants in section 1 as well?

No, the Certificate of Insurance does not count towards page limits. A COl is not needed for
sub-consultants. If they are a joint venture, then the answer is yes, a COI will need to be
provided.




